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DEPARTMENT OF PROCUREMENT SERVICES – CITY OF CHICAGO

April 20, 2018

ADDENDUM NO. 1

FOR

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS (RFP)

ENERGY MANAGEMENT AND ADVISORY SERVICES

Specification No. 553859

This document contains:

I. Revision to the Request for Proposal
II. Questions Submitted for Clarification of the RFP
III. Addendum Receipt Acknowledgement

For which Proposals are scheduled to be received no later than 4:00 p.m., Central Time on May 1, 2018
in the Department of Procurement Services, Bid & Bond Room 103 City Hall.

The following revisions/changes will be incorporated in the above referenced RFP document. All other
provisions and requirements as originally set forth remain in full force and are binding

Required for use by:
CITY OF CHICAGO

(Department of Fleet & Facility Management)

This Addendum is distributed by:

CITY OF CHICAGO
Department of Procurement Services

Respondents must acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by completing and returning the
attached Acknowledgment by email to milton.leblanc@cityofchicago.org

Attn: Milton E. Leblanc, Senior Procurement Specialist
(312) 744-7971

The information contained in this Addendum No. 1 is incorporated by reference into the original RFP
issued on March 28, 2018

RAHM I. EMANUEL
MAYOR

JAMIE L. RHEE
CHIEF PROCUREMENT OFFICER
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April 20, 2018

ADDENDUM NO. 1

FOR REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS (RFP)

ENERGY MANAGEMENT AND ADVISORY SERVICES

Specification No. 553859

For which Proposals are due in the Department of Procurement Services, Bid & Bond Room,
Room 103, City Hall, 121 N. LaSalle Street, Chicago, Illinois 60602, at 4:00 p.m., Central Time,
May 1, 2018.

The following questions/answers will be incorporated in the above-referenced
Specification. All other provisions and requirements as originally set forth remain in full
force and are binding.

RESPONDENT MUST ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM NO. 1 IN THE
PROPOSAL COVER LETTER SUBMITTED WITH ITS PROPOSAL.

SECTION I: Revision to the Request for Proposal
Revision #1, Section I.B Background, Electricity, Page 5, Paragraph 3 is deleted in its
entirety and replaced the text to read:
The City’s aggregate average annual electricity usage for the past 3 years is 1.13million
MWh ranging between $70million to $75million annual expenditure depending on market
price. The City’s aggregate average annual electric demand for the past 3 years is
128thousand KW.

SECTION II: Questions submitted for Clarification of the RFP

Question #1: The RFP details noticeable reductions in both electricity and natural gas
consumption since 2014. Are there any specific reasons for this decrease beyond the severity of
the 2014 winter season the Proposer should be aware of?
Answer #1: Energy use reductions in City owned facilities are a result of a combination
of reasons. Specifically, the City’s portfolio has been reduced because of vacant
property sales, the implementation of energy efficiency programs in City facilities and
the Retrofit One Project.

Question #2: The City currently has supply contracts in place with CNE and CES; when are
these contracts set to expire?
Answer #2: Constellation NewEnergy- Gas Division (Natural Gas) contracts expires
March 31, 2019. Constellation NewEnergy (Electricity) contract expires January 31, 2019.
World Fuel Services (E-10, E85, Diesel) contract expires January 31, 2019. 2FM is
exercising an extension option.

Question #3: The RFP calls for a submission requirement of “1 hardcopy original and 5
individual electronic copies.” Is this a typo or implied to mean the City seeks one hardcopy
original and 5 additional copies of the proposal in paper form, in addition to an electronic PDF
Answers #3: This is not a typo. The RFP requires 1 hard copy original and 5 individual
electronic copies; that is 5 USB or 5 CDs containing the entire proposal. These copies
are distributed for use by the individual Evaluation Committee members who will
evaluate the proposals.
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Question #4: May the proposer also offer to audit historical invoices for the City be limited to
bills received after the date of hire?
Answer #4: Work and pricing proposed by the Respondent should address the scope of

work outlined in the RFP and follow the format and content outlined in Exhibit 2,
Schedule of Compensation /Cost Proposal in the RFP.

Question #5: The RFP states that the average annual electric usage is 1.13 million kilowatt-
hours (kWh), which seems far too low based on annual costs and the number of accounts.
Should this be 1.13 million Megawatt-hours (MWh)?
Answer #5: Yes, kWh is a typo. The City uses approximately 1.1MM MW hours annually.

Question #6: Has the City explored the potential cost savings and enhanced risk management
options associated with procuring electricity directly from generators via the wholesale power
market? Would this be of interest to the City?
Answer #6: The City has done initial research on this topic. There are pros and cons to
this approach. Due to current contractual obligations, the investigation is on hold.

Question #7: While the pricing requirements are very specific, would the City be interested in
receiving or entertaining additional price models for this RFP?
Answer #7: Work and pricing proposed by the Respondent should address the scope of
work outlined in the RFP and follow the format and content outlined in Exhibit 2,
Schedule of Compensation/Cost Proposal in the RFP.

Question #8: If the Proposer has additional services that we think would be of value to the
City’s stated goals, is the City willing to consider these as well? Are there any special
instructions the Proposer ought to be aware of in terms of packaging these additional services
(perhaps in a separate document etc.)?
Answer #8: No. Only provide information pertinent to Section VB Required Content of
Proposal

Question #9: When does the City anticipate making an award for this RFP, and when
would the expected start date be for the chosen vendor
Answer #9: The contract should be awarded in late Q2 with a start date most likely in
early Q4.

Question #10: Two sections contain language regarding conflict (or potential) of interest and
possible disqualification: Section VI – Evaluating Proposals; B – Evaluation Criteria; #9 –
Conflict of Interest and Exhibit 1--Scope of Service; Energy Management and Advisory Services
Deliverables Detailed. Since Kinect Energy Group is a subsidiary of World Fuels Services, the
current fuel supplier and potential bidder on future procurement initiatives, would Kinnect
Energy group be disqualified based upon the Conflict of Interest requirements within the RFP?
Answer #10: The City will evaluate proposals received on a case by case basis based on
the information provided. Respondent should detail business affiliations or relationships
and explain the nature of potential conflict of interest or perceived conflict of interest in
their proposal submission, then outline the steps taken or planned to mitigate any
potential conflicts of interest in the future. The City will assess the information provided
and make a determination based on the facts provided and the proposed plan to avoid
conflicts of interest, if any. Respondents may consult with the City’s Board of Ethics to
address this question.

Question#11: Is it possible to provide details regarding the existing electricity, natural gas and
liquid fuels supply contracts. In particular, we are hoping to gain insights into the structure and
expiration dates of the agreements.
Answer #11: Refer to Answer to Question #2.
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Question #12: Does the City require the Consultant to provide post-contractual services with
respect to coordinating adding/deleting meters and accounts on the respective energy
contracts?
Answer #12: The City requires, as part of the contract, the Contractor to actively
participate and advise on utility supplier and distributer accounts. This type of account
management includes bill validation, bill auditing, account closing, which also includes
adding and deleting meters where applicable on all contracts. All responses to this RFP
should include pricing and consideration for any and all of the above scenarios.

Question#13: Can the city provide an overview of the current energy invoice payment &
validation process? In particular, are you currently utilizing a third-party utility bill management
firm, either directly or via your existing consultant, who receives the invoices directly from the
utilities and provides the services detailed in the scope of services? If so, can you provide the
name of the bill processer? We work with many of the industry leading firms and have the
ability to integrate the processes and data feeds into our platforms.
Answer #13: Currently, the City’s utility invoices go through a validation process with the
Ameresco team. Ameresco cross checks the invoices they receive with the model they
have built for the City’s accounts to identify outliers.

In accordance with Section IV. A., of the RFP, Communications between the City of Chicago
and Respondents, the deadline for questions has passed. No additional questions will be
answered prior to the proposal deadline except as the Chief Procurement Officer, in her sole
discretion, deems to be in the best interest of the City.

“PROPOSALS MUST BE RECEIVED NO LATER THAN 4:00 P.M., CENTRAL TIME, ON May
1, 2018”

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1
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DEPARTMENT OF PROCUREMENT SERVICES – CITY OF CHICAGO

April 20, 2018

Addendum No. 1

to

RFP FOR

ENERGY MANAGEMENT AND ADVISORY SERVICES

SPECIFICATION NO. 553859

Required by:

CITY OF CHICAGO
Department of Fleet and Facility Management

III. ADDENDUM RECEIPT ACKNOWLEDGMENT

I hereby acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1 to the RFP named above and further
state that I am authorized to execute this Acknowledgment on behalf of the company
listed below.

__________________________________ ________________________
Signature of Authorized Individual Title

__________________________________ ________________________
Name of Authorized Individual (Type or Print) Company Name

_______________________
Business Telephone Number

Complete and Return this Acknowledgment by email to:
milton.leblanc@cityofchicago.org

Attn: Milton E. Leblanc, Senior Procurement Specialist

RAHM I. EMANUEL
MAYOR

JAMIE L. RHEE
CHIEF PROCUREMENT OFFICER


